From: Secretary Procurement Committee @ IBA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 9:27 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main
Campus; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and

Director @ IBA
Subject: Item 2. Approval for the supply of LED TVs

Iltem 2 : Approval for the supply of LED TVs

Discussion: The committee reviewed the attached comparative statement.

Decision: The committee approved the supply of LED TVs to the lowest evaluated bidder offering Sony
brand i.e. M/s Amisco at Rs. 687,997.44 inclusive of GST.

" M/s Allied Computer |, . . M/s Constructive
M/s Amisco Services Mis Al-Waqad Enterprises Construciors
Features Confirmation
. . Amount Amount Amount Amount
S.# Deseription Yes No | Remarks | Qty | Rate(Rs) Rs) Rate (Rs.) Rs) Rate (Rs.) (Rs) Rate (Rs.) (Rs)
LED - 32 inch
Brand: Sony KLV-32R302C or Equivalent v
Features:
X-Protection PRO v
Clear Resolution Enhancer v
1 |Clear Phase v 16sets | 36,752.00 | $88,032.00 | 36,888.00 | 590208.00| 39,000.00( 624,000.00| 42,500.00| 680,000.00
HDMI x 2 v
USB Super Multi-Format PLAY v
Dolby Dhgital, Dolby Dhgial Plus, Dolby ,
[Pulee
St OEM Warranty v
Complete with wall bracket & stand v
Total Rs588,032.00 Rs590.208.00 Rs624,000.00 Rs680,000.00
17% GST Rs99,965.44 Rs100,335.36 Rs106,080.00 Rs!15,600.00
Total Amount Rs687,997.44 Rs690,543.36 Rs730,080.00 Rs795,600.00

Attendance:
1. Dr. Rameez Khalid (Chairman)
2. Syed Jehanzeb
3. Asjad Asad
4. Haris Quershi
5. Ahmed Ali Khan
6. Muhammad Hanif
7. Mustaque Ahmed

Muhammad Hanif,

Secretary Procurement Committtee




